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Marguerite McLean

[0 IR -1V

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Wednesday, April 07, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, a

Per this e-mail, i will change the prog mod info to A, 1, f for Dockets 100126-WS, 100127-WS,
100128-W\J.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2010 2:30 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc¢: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bart Fletcher
Subject: RE: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, a
hey Marguarite,

As Chenyl indicated below, | will be handling these reguests going forward.

All four of the cases (see docket nos. below) will be filed as PAA requests and therefare the prog mod code for each should be
changedto A, 1, f.

thank you

Andrew

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 1:13 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Andrew Maurey; Marshall Willis

Subject: RE: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, a

Hey Marguerite,
Thanks! Andrew will be handling these classifications questions in the future.

Thanks, Cheryi

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 9:04 AM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Cc: Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: New Docket 100149-WU - A, 1, a NOCUMENT KUMIFR CATS

Cheryl, 02554 APR-Te
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Docket No. 100149-W\U has been established to address a test year notification in Lee County by Ni
Florida, LLC.

A progmod of A, 1, a has been assigned fo this docket.
Please advise if this docket will be following a PAA track, and i will change the progmod to A, 1, f.

thank you,
Marguerite.
The following dockets have been established as A, 1, a prog mod :

100126-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by C.F. A T.
HZ20, Inc.

100127-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion County by Tradewinds
Utilities, Inc.

100128-W\VJ - Application for increase in water rates in Guif County by Lighthouse Utilities Company,
Inc.

Please advise if these dockets should stay A, 1, a, or if they should be changed to A, 1, f, to follow a PAA
track.

thank you,

Marguerite.

4/7/2010




